MAYOR LINDA GORTON ’H\ LEXI N GTO N JENNIFER M. CAREY, P.E.

DIRECTOR
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gotton ‘
Urban County Council

FROM: J,(j AN x{l_}"']q |

Jennifer M. Catey, P.E., Director ¥
Division of Environmental Services

DATE:  June7,2023

SUBJECT: Amendment to Resolution No. 095-2023 for the expenditure of funds to Solar Energy Solutions for
the Solarize Lexington Program

Request

The purpose of this memorandum is to request an amendment to Resolution No. 095-2023 authorizing the
expenditure of funds in the amount of $1,000,000. The initial resolution did not give the authority for the
expenditure of funds to Solar Energy Solutions for the Solarize Lexington Program.

Why are you requesting?

That Resolution No. 095-2023, be and hereby is amended to provide funds to Solar Energy Solutions as
payment for solar installations on low-to-moderate income homeowners’ properties, as part of the Solarize
Lexington Program, at a cost not to exceed $1,000,000.00.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The total budget for the Solarize Lexington Program is $1,000,000.

Are the funds budgeted?
Yes, funds are budgeted and available in:
1105-313201-3094-78112 2023 SOLARIZE,_2023 ASSISTANCE

File Number: 0628-23

Director / Commissionet: Carey / Albright

200 East Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.425.2800 Phone / 859.425.2859 Fax / lexingtonky.gov



